



FERRO CORPORATION

4150 EAST 56TH STREET

CLEVELAND, OHIO 44112, 1961

*File on the Hansen
Ceramic Co. comp*

Dr. Christine Einert, M.D.
2151 Berkeley Way
Berkeley 4, California

Dear Dr. Einert:

This letter is your formal identification of the Ceramic Industries Technical Assistance Committee. It supersedes the notes I mailed a day or two ago.

The subject matter poses the question, "who is forming the committee". We believe the honor belongs to you. We suggest you accept the distinction and at the same time recognize your action will avoid possible misunderstandings that might occur if a segment of the industry takes the initiative.

The following men will serve on your committee and are expecting to receive your request:

James E. Hansen, Manager of the Los Angeles Plant, Ferro Corporation, 5309 So. District Blvd. Los Angeles 22, California. Mr. Hansen is past National President of the American Ceramic Society (1946-1947).

Miles Bennett, Director of Research of Gladding McBean Company, 2901 Los Feliz Blvd. Los Angeles 39, California.

Guy Wurtsbaugh, General Manager, Glosstex Chemical, Inc. 3056 Bardin Boulevard, Los Angeles 23, California.

Edwin W. Dietterle, Sales Manager, West Coast Division, Ferro Corporation, 5309 So. District Blvd., Los Angeles 22, California.

Dr. Rutherford T. Johnstone, M.D., Consultant, his address is: Brockman Building, Room 719, 520 West 7th Street, Los Angeles, California.

Dr. Johnstone advised his consulting relationship to you directly poses no problem. In his view, relating to his part on the committee as a representative of the Lead Industry.

The following gentlemen have not been approached for membership on the committee. We recommend you solicit their services noting their important technical and industry background.

KE 6006025

January 18, 1961

to the current studies.

Don Beard - Metlox Manufacturing
1200 Morningside Drive
Manhattan Beach, Calif

James Irwin - Metlox Manufacturing
1200 Morningside Drive
Manhattan Beach, Calif

Unfortunately, I do not have the name of California Professor you have been conferring of ceramic technology. His presence on the committee is invited.

The committee members will suggest names added if you request their views. The proposed committee members include the possibility within sixty days. There was no objection, a suggestion for your action.

We do not know your views on the need for special technical committee assignments. Ferro Corporation, as you know, wishes to play a part in publicity and credit, and is willing to provide assistance. In our case you may want to have a permanent committee member with Mr. Dietterle. As sub-committees or additional alternants, you can count on the services of our Chief, Mr. Bossin is especially well qualified to represent our corporation in ASTM work.

Finally the writer will be available to discuss hygiene capacity.

We greatly appreciate your courtesy during our visit the 11th. Thank you very much.

Respectfully

FERRO CORP

NA

Russell Frank
Safety Director

cc: Russ Frank
Hansen
Dietterle
Dr. R. T. Johnson
Robert Ziegler